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October 16,2014
TO: June Kail, Director of Purchasing

FROM: Dan) IIb 'tto%f{@onstmetion

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Bid No. 5287-2015 Woodville Elementary
School Waste Water Treatment Plant Upgrades Project

[t is the recommendation of these offices that Bid No. 5287-2015 Woodville Elementary
School Waste Water Treatment Plant Upgrades Project in the base bid amount of
$412,000.00, plus Additive Alternate No. 1 (removal of existing drainfield) in the amount
of $20,000.00 for a total amount of $432,000.00 be awarded to Baycrest Corporation.

This is within the budget.
SS:DA:syd
Attachments

ce:  Nancy Scott, Purchasing
Karen McCurley, Facilities
Johnny Shepard, Facilities
Sandra Davis, Facilities
Alan Rogers, Project Coordinator Maintenance
Dodi Sheffield, Permitting

DIVISION OF FACILITIES - DEPARTMENT OF CONSTRUCTION
3420 West Tharpe Street « Tallahassee, Florida 32303-1138 + Phone (850) 617-5907 « Fax (850) 617-5901 «www.leonschools net

“Leon County School District does not discriminate againsi any person on the basis of gender, marital status,
sexual orientation, race, religion, national origin, ege, or disability.”

Building the Future Together
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